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" Gretschmann, Karen

From: Gretschmann, Karen -

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2000 2:07 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: AB446 REDRAFT REQUEST

Gordon:

Randy from Petrowski's office called and requested a redraft on AB 446 for ASAP. |

told him I would pass along the message and if you needed to call him, you would. His
number is 6-1182. The file should be in the editing room.
Thanks!

Karen

Karen Gretschmann

Legislative Program Assistant/Financial Specialist
Legal Section

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-3561
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999 ASSEMBLY BILL 446
éptember 7, 1999 — Introduced by Representatives PETROWSKI, KELSO, WALKER,

JENSEN, AINSWORTH, ALBERS; DUFF, FREESE, GROTHMAN, HAHN, HANDRICK,
HueescH, HUNDEBRIMARK, JESKEWITZ, KESTELL, KREBICH, F  LASEE,
MoNTGOMERY, MUSSER, Nass, OTT, OWENS, PETTIS, PLOUFF, SKINDRUD, STONE,
SUDER, UNDERHEIM, URBAN, VRAKAS, WARD, GUNDERSON, RYBA and Hoven,
,cosponsored by Senators SHIBILSKI DARLING, HUELSMAN and ROSENZWEIG
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1 AN ACT to ereate 111.335 (1) @) of the stat tes; relating to: permitting an
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educational agency to refuse to employ or to terminate from employment an

3 unpardoned felon. 6@\
: {

Analysis by the Legislgtive Referefce Bureau @
Current law, subject to \certain &xceptions, gprohibits dlscrlmlnaFlon in
@ employment based on conviction tecord. Cuyrent law spgcifies, however, thatlit is not
employment discrimination becguse of conyiction recotd to refuse to emplpy or to
W eimployment individual who has bgen convicted of ani felony,
sdemeanoror other offense, the circumstances of whi¢h substantlally relate to the
cucumstances of the partlcular JOb This bijl specifi

that it is not employment
cational agency to refuse to

, the Wisconsin School for the Deaf, the Mendota
1nnebago Mental Health Institute, a state center for
-the developmentally d1sabled a private schfol oman agency under contract with a
school board to provide a program for childfen at ris
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" ASSEMBLY BILL 446

1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- . LRB-3481/1
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For further information see the state and local ﬁscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 111.335 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

111.335 (1) (d))Notwithstandings. 111.322:/it is not employment discrimination

because of conviction record for an educational agencypas-defined s 18 311y (h),,

to refuse to employ or to terminate from employment an individual who has been
convicted of a felony and who has not been pardoned for that felony.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY ENT 3,

TO 1999 ASSE BILL 446

eptepaber 15, 1999 — ¥ COMMITTE CATTON™—

education board, a state correctional institution under s. 302.01,/a secured

3

4

5

6 correctional facility, as deﬁr:;d in s. 938.02 % secured child caring institution,
7 as defined in s. 938.02 (15g), the Wisconsin for the Visually

8 Wisconsin School for the Deaf, the Mendota Mental Health Institute, the Winnebago
9 Mental Health Institute, a state center for the developmentally disabled, a private

10 school, a charter school, a private, nonprofit, nonsectarian agency under contract

v
@ with a school board under s. 118.153 (3) (c)kqr a nonsectarian private school or agency

12 under contract with the board of school dirpetors in a 1st class city under s. 119.235

v \
13 (1).
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

- 5TH FLOOR _
(s:LEIEFHEN R. MILLER MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 | tg&;igﬂw gmggzggﬂ;
November 17, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Petrowski
From: - Gordon M. Malaise, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB 1065 Employment discrimination based on conviction record; exceptlon for

schools

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that itis .
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction, -
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return- th1s .
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program '
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

\4CKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9738 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
Tequest that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the -
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
“that if you have prev1ously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of -
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this -
vers1on before it is introduced. '

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regardmg thls _
memorandum.



